FY 2010 Report Pursuant to the 
Information Quality Bulletin for Peer Review

I.
Summary Page for Department (if Applicable)

Department: U.S. Department of the Interior
Departmental Contact for Implementation of the Bulletin for Peer Review

Name and title: Vany Kaiser, DOI Information Quality Coordinator

Email address:  Vany_Kaiser@ios.doi.gov 
Phone number:  (202) 208-3387
Provide the URL for Department’s portal for compliance with the Bulletin  
http://www.doi.gov/ocio/iq_1     
Have you checked to make sure all of the information and links on this URL are current (Y/N)?  Yes
Is this URL:

A  Department-wide Peer Review Agenda (Y/N) No or   

A set of links to each agency (bureau or office’s) agenda (Y/N)?  Yes       
How would a member of the public locate this peer review portal if she/he did not have this URL?  Check all that apply:

A link from Department’s home page _X_ (Notices > Information Quality from http://www.doi.gov/index.cfm) 
A link from Department’s Information Quality home page ___X_____
Other means, e.g., a link from a science page (please describe) __________________

Number of peer reviews conducted subject to the Bulletin in FY’10 (see instructions for what should and should not be included here).  

Number of influential scientific information peer reviews (ISI) (not including highly influential scientific assessments) ___32______
Number of highly influential scientific assessments (HISA)   ____0____
Number of Waivers, Deferrals, Exemptions, or Alternative Procedures used:  Total # __7__    

Number of peer reviews that included at least one peer reviewer appointed pursuant to any exception to the applicable independence or conflict of interest standards of the Bulletin, including determinations by the Secretary or Deputy Secretary pursuant to Section III (3) (c).

Total # __0__    

Number of peer review panels that held in conjunction with public meetings:  Total # __0__    

Number of public comments provided on the Department’s peer review plans during FY ‘10, regardless of whether the peer review was actually completed during FY ‘10:      Total # __0__    
 FY 2010 Report Pursuant to the 
Information Quality Bulletin for Peer Review

II.
Agency Report

GENERAL INFORMATION

Agency: U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
Agency Contact for Implementation of the Peer Review Bulletin 

Name and title: Ralph Morgenweck, Senior Science Advisor

Email address: ralph_morgenweck@fws.gov

Phone number: (303) 989-3311
URL for Agency’s Peer Review Agenda http://www.fws.gov/informationquality/peer_review/index.html 

What pathway(s) can a member of the public use to find the Agency’s peer review agenda if she/he did not have this URL?  

· Link from Departmental or Agency home page,

· Link from Agency Information Quality home page (http://www.fws.gov/informationquality/)  

· Link from science, research, or regulatory pages (please specify) ____________

· Other (please describe) _____________

Does the agenda provide links to peer review reports for all completed peer reviews?  
This remains a work in progress.  DOI has not yet completed its peer review manual chapter which will provide bureau direction on all aspects of peer review.

Have you checked to make sure all of the information and links on the agency’s peer review home page are current?  Y/N

No
Continue to Next Page

INFORMATION ABOUT REVIEWS CONDUCTED
Number of peer reviews conducted subject to the Bulletin in FY 10.  (see instructions for what should and should not be included here).  

Number of influential scientific information peer reviews (ISI) (not including highly influential scientific assessments)  ___30______
List the title of each ISI.  Indicate whether the Peer Review Report has been completed (Y/N) add more lines as needed   NOTE: It is acceptable to provide a screen shot of your peer review agenda as an attachment.

1. Proposed Reclassification of the Okaloosa Darter from Endangered to Threatened and Proposed Special Rule (Y)
2. Proposed Reclassification of the Tulotoma Snail from Endangered to Threatened (Y)
3. Proposed Removal of the Tennessee Purple Coneflower from the Federal List of Threatened and Endangered Species (Y)
4. Proposed Establishment of a Nonessential Experimental Population of Whooping Cranes in Southwest Louisiana (Y)
5.   Draft Recovery Plan for the Pyne’s Ground Plum (Y)
6.   Proposed Critical Habitat — Golden sedge (Carex lutea) (Y)
7.   Proposed Critical Habitat — Mississippi Gopher Frog (Rana sevosa) (Y)
8.   Proposed Rule — Vermillion darter (Etheostoma chermocki) (Y)
9.   Proposed Rule — Four Southeast Fishes (Y)
Cumberland darter (Etheostoma susanae)

Rush darter (Etheostoma phytophilum)

Chucky madtom (Noturus crypticus)

Laurel dace (Phoxinus saylori) 

10. Proposed Listing—Altamaha spinymussel (Elliptio spinosa) (Y)

11. Final Rule—Piping plover critical habitat (Y)

12. Final Rule—Brown pelican delisting (Y)

13. Proposed Rule--Four aquatic invertebrates in New Mexico/Texas (Y)

14. Proposed Rule—Sonoran pronghorn 10 (j) experimental population (Y)

15. Draft Recovery Plan—Ocelot (N)

16. Final Rule—Bull trout critical habitat in the coterminous United States (Y)

17. Proposed Rule-Shovelnose sturgeon, threatened, similarity of appearance(Y)

18. Proposed Listing—Ipomopsis plyantha (Pagosa skyrocket), endangered and Penstemon debilis (Parachute beardtongue) and Phacelia submutica (DeBecque phacelia) as threatened through their ranges (Y)

19. Revised critical habitat for Preble’s meadow jumping mouse (Zapus hudonius preblei) (Y)

20. Proposed rule to revise critical habitat for Arroyo toad (Anaxyrus 

      Californicus) (Y)

21. Proposed rule to revise designation of critical habitat for Buena Vista Lake shrew (Sorex ornatus relictus) (Y)

22. Proposed rule to designate critical habitat for Brodiaea filifolia 

      (thread-leaved brodiaea) (Y)

23. Proposed rule to revise critical habitat for Santa Ana sucker (Catostomus santaanae) (Y)

24. A Scientific Assessment of Alternatives for Reducing Water Management Effects on Threatened and Endangered Fishes in California’s Bay-Delta.  Committee on Sustainable Water and Environmental Management in the California Bay-Delta.  National Research Council. (Y)

25. Proposed rule to revise critical habitat for Astragalus jaegerianus (Lane Mountain mile vetch) (Y)

26. Proposed Rule--Salmon-crested cockatoo, threatened, throughout its range with special rule (Y)

27. Proposed Rule—List five foreign bird species in Colombia and Ecuador (Y) 
28. Proposed Rule—List six foreign bird species as endangered throughout their range (6 Eurasian birds) (Y)

29. Proposed Rule—List foreign bird species in Peru and Bolivia as   

      Endangered throughout their range (Y)

30. Captive-reared Mallard Regulations on Shooting Preserves (Y)  
Number of highly influential scientific assessments (HISA)   ____0____


List the title of each HISA. Indicate whether the Peer Review Report has been Completed (Y/N) add more lines as needed
N/A
Provide the titles of ISIs and HISIs for which Waivers (W), Deferrals (D), or Exemptions (E) were invoked or Alternative Procedures used (A).  If deferral is marked, please indicate the duration of the deferral.
Title of Document 




Type of Document 
   W, D, E, or A 
ISI or HISA

(and duration)
	i) Waterfowl Population Status Report 2010 

HISA

W (annual)

	ii) Adaptive Harvest Management 2010 Hunting 

Season Report                                                                     HISA 
              W (annual)

	iii) American Woodcock Population Status 2010 
            ISI

  W (annual)

	iv) Mourning Dove, White-winged Dove, and 

Band-tailed Pigeon Population Status 2010                     HISA  
              W (annual)

	v) Proposal for a Derived and Adaptive Harvest 

Strategy for Northern Pintails                                          HISA                   W (annual)

	vi) Environmental Assessment for Migratory 

Bird Hunting Regulations 2010                                        HISA                   W (annual)

	vii) Proposed Woodcock Harvest Strategy 
           ISI

  W (annual)


Waiver found at:  http://www.fws.gov/migratorybirds/InformationQuality.htm and remains in effect on an annual basis since 2005.

Number of peer reviews that included at least one peer reviewer appointed pursuant to any exception to the applicable independence or conflict of interest standards of the Bulletin, including determinations by the Secretary or Deputy Secretary pursuant to Section III (3) (c)? 

Number of ISIs (not including highly influential scientific assessments) ____0__
List titles 

N/A
Number of HISAs  _0_____
List titles 

N/A
Number of peer review panels that held public meetings: 

Number of ISIs  (not including highly influential scientific assessments)__0_____
Number of HISAs  ____0____
Number of peer review panels that allowed public comment:

Number of ISIs  (not including highly influential scientific assessments)_1____

Number of HISAs  ___0___
Number of public comments provided on the agency’s peer review plans during FY 10, regardless of whether the peer review was actually completed during FY 10 ____0____
Number of times agency specifically solicited peer reviewer nominations from professional societies.  ____1_____    

If such nominations were solicited, were any recommendations provided?  Yes _X_   No ___

Agency:  U.S. Geological Survey 
Agency Contact for Implementation of the Peer Review Bulletin: 

Name and title:
Carolyn L. Reid, Policy Coordinator/Peer Review Agenda         Coordinator

Email address:
clreid@usgs.gov
Phone number:
(703) 648-5911

URL for Agency’s Peer Review Agenda:  http://www.usgs.gov/peer_review/.

What pathway(s) can a member of the public use to find the Agency’s peer review agenda if she/he did not have this URL?  

· Link from Departmental or Agency home page,

· Link from Agency Information Quality home page (http://www.usgs.gov/info_qual/) 

· Link from science, research, or regulatory pages (please specify), 

· Other: Link from USGS homepage footer at the Policies and Important Notices page (http://www.usgs.gov/laws/policies_notices.html) and Link from Office of Science Quality and Integrity home page (http://www.usgs.gov/quality_integrity/). 

Does the agenda provide links to peer review reports for all completed peer reviews?
Yes
Have you checked to make sure all of the information and links on the agency’s peer review home page are current? Yes   
Continue to Next Page

INFORMATION ABOUT REVIEWS CONDUCTED
Number of peer reviews conducted subject to the Bulletin in FY 10. 

Number of influential scientific information peer reviews (ISI) (not including highly influential scientific assessments) 

1


List the title of each ISI.  Indicate whether the Peer Review Report has been completed (Y/N) add more lines as needed   NOTE: It is acceptable to provide a screen shot of your peer review agenda as an attachment.

· Regional Groundwater-Flow Model of the Redwall-Muav, Coconino, and Alluvial Basin Aquifer Systems of Northern and Central. (The peer review plan for this ISI is available at http://www.usgs.gov/peer_review/docs/groundwater_flow_model_arizona.pdf).
Yes, USGS peer review was completed March 2010.  The information product will be released as a USGS publication and available at http://pubs.er.usgs.gov/ .
Number of highly influential scientific assessments (HISA) 

0


List the title of each HISA. Indicate whether the Peer Review Report has been Completed (Y/N) add more lines as needed.

N/A
Provide the titles of ISIs and HISIs for which Waivers (W), Deferrals (D), or Exemptions (E) were invoked or Alternative Procedures used (A).  If deferral is marked, please indicate the duration of the deferral.
Title of Document 




Type of Document 
   W, D, E, or A 
ISI or HISA

(and duration)

None








Number of peer reviews that included at least one peer reviewer appointed pursuant to any exception to the applicable independence or conflict of interest standards of the Bulletin, including determinations by the Secretary or Deputy Secretary pursuant to Section III (3) (c)? 

Number of ISIs (not including highly influential scientific assessments) 

0


N/A
Number of HISAs 

0


N/A
Number of peer review panels that held public meetings: 

Number of ISIs (not including highly influential scientific assessments) 

0


Number of HISAs 

0


Number of peer review panels that allowed public comment:

Number of ISIs (not including highly influential scientific assessments) 

0


Number of HISAs 

0


Number of public comments provided on the agency’s peer review plans during FY 10, regardless of whether the peer review was actually completed during FY 10 

0


Number of times agency specifically solicited peer reviewer nominations from professional societies.  ____ 0 _______    

If such nominations were solicited, were any recommendations provided?  Yes ___    No ___

Agency:  National Park Service
Agency Contact for Implementation of the Peer Review Bulletin 

Name and title: John G. Dennis, Deputy Chief Scientist
Email address:
 john_dennis@nps.gov 

Phone number:  (202) 513-7174

URL for Agency’s Peer Review Agenda   
http://www.nps.gov/policy/peerreview.htm  

What pathway(s) can a member of the public use to find the Agency’s peer review agenda if she/he did not have this URL?  

· Link from Departmental or Agency home page

“Notices” link from Agency home page (http://www.nps.gov/index.htm) 
· Link from Agency Information Quality home page (http://www.nps.gov/notices.htm)  

· Link from science, research, or regulatory pages (please specify) ____________

· Other (please describe) _____________

Does the agenda provide links to peer review reports for all completed peer reviews?  

No, but the scientific peer review page does provide the peer review report for the one peer review completed in FY 10 (peer review report submitted 10/29/10).  

Have you checked to make sure all of the information and links on the agency’s peer review home page are current?
Yes.  The NPS peer review home page link to OMB is being updated.   

Continue to Next Page

INFORMATION ABOUT REVIEWS CONDUCTED
Number of peer reviews conducted subject to the Bulletin in FY 10.  (see instructions for what should and should not be included here).  

Number of influential scientific information peer reviews (ISI) (not including highly influential scientific assessments)  ____ 1 _____
List the title of each ISI.  Indicate whether the Peer Review Report has been completed (Y/N) add more lines as needed   NOTE: It is acceptable to provide a screen shot of your peer review agenda as an attachment.

Bison Conservation Initiative: Genetics Workshop Report and Recommendations (The peer review report has been completed and posted on the web page.)

Number of highly influential scientific assessments (HISA)   ___ 0 _____


List the title of each HISA. Indicate whether the Peer Review Report has been Completed (Y/N) add more lines as needed
N/A
Provide the titles of ISIs and HISIs for which Waivers (W), Deferrals (D), or Exemptions (E) were invoked or Alternative Procedures used (A).  If deferral is marked, please indicate the duration of the deferral.
Title of Document 




Type of Document 
   W, D, E, or A 
ISI or HISA

(and duration)
None
Number of peer reviews that included at least one peer reviewer appointed pursuant to any exception to the applicable independence or conflict of interest standards of the Bulletin, including determinations by the Secretary or Deputy Secretary pursuant to Section III (3) (c)? 

Number of ISIs (not including highly influential scientific assessments) __ 0 ____
List titles 

N/A
Number of HISAs  __ 0 ____
List titles 

N/A
Number of peer review panels that held public meetings: 

Number of ISIs  (not including highly influential scientific assessments)__ 0 __
Number of HISAs  __ N/A______
Number of peer review panels that allowed public comment:

Number of ISIs  (not including highly influential scientific assessments)__ 0 __
Number of HISAs  __ N/A ______
Number of public comments provided on the agency’s peer review plans during FY 10, regardless of whether the peer review was actually completed during FY 10 ___ 0 ___
Number of times agency specifically solicited peer reviewer nominations from professional societies.  ____ 0 _______    

If such nominations were solicited, were any recommendations provided?  Yes ___    No ___

Agency:  Bureau of Indian Affairs 

Agency Contact for Implementation of the Peer Review Bulletin 

Name and title: Susana Lee, Quality Assurance Manager

Email address:  Susana.Lee@bia.gov

Phone number:  (703) 735-4155

URL for Agency’s Peer Review Agenda: 

http://www.bia.gov/WhoWeAre/AS-IA/OCIO/InfoQuality/index.htm 

What pathway(s) can a member of the public use to find the Agency’s peer review agenda if she/he did not have this URL?  

· Link from Departmental or Agency home page.  (http://www.doi.gov/ocio/iq.html)  

A link from the DOI’s Information Quality web page exists to the Indian Affairs Information Quality web page.

· Link from Agency Information Quality home page, 

· Link from science, research, or regulatory pages (please specify) ____________

· Other (please describe) _____________

Does the agenda provide links to peer review reports for all completed peer reviews?          
N/A       

Have you checked to make sure all of the information and links on the agency’s peer review home page are current?  Yes
Continue to Next Page

INFORMATION ABOUT REVIEWS CONDUCTED
Number of peer reviews conducted subject to the Bulletin in FY 10.  (see instructions for what should and should not be included here).  

Number of influential scientific information peer reviews (ISI) (not including highly influential scientific assessments)  __0_______

List the title of each ISI.  Indicate whether the Peer Review Report has been completed (Y/N) add more lines as needed   NOTE: It is acceptable to provide a screen shot of your peer review agenda as an attachment.

N/A
Number of highly influential scientific assessments (HISA)   __0______


List the title of each HISA. Indicate whether the Peer Review Report has been Completed (Y/N) add more lines as needed
N/A
Provide the titles of ISIs and HISIs for which Waivers (W), Deferrals (D), or Exemptions (E) were invoked or Alternative Procedures used (A).  If deferral is marked, please indicate the duration of the deferral.
Title of Document 




Type of Document 
   W, D, E, or A 
ISI or HISA

(and duration)
N/A
Number of peer reviews that included at least one peer reviewer appointed pursuant to any exception to the applicable independence or conflict of interest standards of the Bulletin, including determinations by the Secretary or Deputy Secretary pursuant to Section III (3) (c)? 

Number of ISIs (not including highly influential scientific assessments) ___0___

List titles 

N/A
Number of HISAs  __0____

List titles 

N/A
Number of peer review panels that held public meetings: 

Number of ISIs  (not including highly influential scientific assessments)___0____
Number of HISAs  ___0_____

Number of peer review panels that allowed public comment:

Number of ISIs  (not including highly influential scientific assessments)___0____
Number of HISAs  ____0____

Number of public comments provided on the agency’s peer review plans during FY 10, regardless of whether the peer review was actually completed during FY 10 __0_______

Number of times agency specifically solicited peer reviewer nominations from professional societies.  _____0______    

If such nominations were solicited, were any recommendations provided?  Yes ___    No ___

Agency:  Bureau of Land Management
Agency Contact for Implementation of the Peer Review Bulletin 

Name and title: Paulette Sanford, Division Manager, IRM Governance
Email address:  Paulette_Sandord@BLM.GOV 
Phone number:  (202) 912-7560
URL for Agency’s Peer Review Agenda http://www.blm.gov/wo/st/en/National_Page/Notices_used_in_Footer/data_quality.html 

What pathway(s) can a member of the public use to find the Agency’s peer review agenda if she/he did not have this URL?  

· Link from Departmental or Agency home page

(http://www.blm.gov/wo/st/en.html) — “Notices” link from the Agency home page 

· Link from Agency Information Quality home page (http://www.blm.gov/wo/st/en/National_Page/Notices_used_in_Footer/data_quality.html)  

· Link from science, research, or regulatory pages (please specify) ____________

· Other (please describe) _____________

Does the agenda provide links to peer review reports for all completed peer reviews?  
N/A
Have you checked to make sure all of the information and links on the agency’s peer review home page are current?  Yes
Continue to Next Page

INFORMATION ABOUT REVIEWS CONDUCTED
Number of peer reviews conducted subject to the Bulletin in FY 10.  (see instructions for what should and should not be included here).  

Number of influential scientific information peer reviews (ISI) (not including highly influential scientific assessments) __0___
List the title of each ISI.  Indicate whether the Peer Review Report has been completed (Y/N) add more lines as needed   NOTE: It is acceptable to provide a screen shot of your peer review agenda as an attachment.

N/A
Number of highly influential scientific assessments (HISA)   _ 0___


List the title of each HISA. Indicate whether the Peer Review Report has been Completed (Y/N) add more lines as needed
N/A
Provide the titles of ISIs and HISIs for which Waivers (W), Deferrals (D), or Exemptions (E) were invoked or Alternative Procedures used (A).  If deferral is marked, please indicate the duration of the deferral.
Title of Document 




Type of Document 
   W, D, E, or A 
ISI or HISA

(and duration)
N/A 

Number of peer reviews that included at least one peer reviewer appointed pursuant to any exception to the applicable independence or conflict of interest standards of the Bulletin, including determinations by the Secretary or Deputy Secretary pursuant to Section III (3) (c)? 

Number of ISIs (not including highly influential scientific assessments) __0____
List titles 

N/A
Number of HISAs _   0____
List titles 

N/A
Number of peer review panels that held public meetings: 

Number of ISIs (not including highly influential scientific assessments)___0___

Number of HISAs ___0___

Number of peer review panels that allowed public comment:

Number of ISIs  (not including highly influential scientific assessments)__0___
Number of HISAs ___0____

Number of public comments provided on the agency’s peer review plans during FY 10, regardless of whether the peer review was actually completed during FY 10 ___0____

Number of times agency specifically solicited peer reviewer nominations from professional societies.  ____0_____    

If such nominations were solicited, were any recommendations provided?  Yes ___    No ___
Agency: Bureau of Ocean Energy Management, Regulation and Enforcement

Agency Contact for Implementation of the Peer Review Bulletin 

Name and title: Emily Kennedy, Program Analyst, Policy and Management         Improvement

Email address:  emily.kennedy@boemre.gov 

Phone number:  (202) 208-5996

URL for Agency’s Peer Review Agenda http://www.mms.gov/qualityinfo/PeerReviewAgenda.htm
What pathway(s) can a member of the public use to find the Agency’s peer review agenda if she/he did not have this URL?  

· Link from Departmental or Agency home page,

· Link from Agency Information Quality home page, (http://www.boemre.gov/qualityinfo/)  

· Link from science, research, or regulatory pages (please specify) ____________

· Other (please describe) _____________

Does the agenda provide links to peer review reports for all completed peer reviews?  
N/A
Have you checked to make sure all of the information and links on the agency’s peer review home page are current?  Yes

Continue to Next Page

INFORMATION ABOUT REVIEWS CONDUCTED
Number of peer reviews conducted subject to the Bulletin in FY 10.  (see instructions for what should and should not be included here).  

Number of influential scientific information peer reviews (ISI) (not including highly influential scientific assessments)  __0___

List the title of each ISI.  Indicate whether the Peer Review Report has been completed (Y/N) add more lines as needed   NOTE: It is acceptable to provide a screen shot of your peer review agenda as an attachment.

N/A
Number of highly influential scientific assessments (HISA)   _0__


List the title of each HISA. Indicate whether the Peer Review Report has been Completed (Y/N) add more lines as needed
N/A
Provide the titles of ISIs and HISIs for which Waivers (W), Deferrals (D), or Exemptions (E) were invoked or Alternative Procedures used (A).  If deferral is marked, please indicate the duration of the deferral.
Title of Document 




Type of Document 
   W, D, E, or A 
ISI or HISA

(and duration)
N/A
Number of peer reviews that included at least one peer reviewer appointed pursuant to any exception to the applicable independence or conflict of interest standards of the Bulletin, including determinations by the Secretary or Deputy Secretary pursuant to Section III (3) (c)? 

Number of ISIs (not including highly influential scientific assessments) ___0___
List titles 

N/A
Number of HISAs  __0__

List titles 

N/A
Number of peer review panels that held public meetings: 

Number of ISIs  (not including highly influential scientific assessments)__0__

Number of HISAs  __0___

Number of peer review panels that allowed public comment:

Number of ISIs  (not including highly influential scientific assessments)__0__

Number of HISAs  ___0__

Number of public comments provided on the agency’s peer review plans during FY 10, regardless of whether the peer review was actually completed during FY 10 ___0___

Number of times agency specifically solicited peer reviewer nominations from professional societies.  ___0____    

If such nominations were solicited, were any recommendations provided?  Yes ___    No ___

Agency:  Bureau of Reclamation
Agency Contact for Implementation of the Peer Review Bulletin 

Name and title: Curt Brown, Director, Research and Development

Email address:  cabrown@usbr.gov 
Phone number:  (303) 445-2098
URL for Agency’s Peer Review Agenda  

http://www.usbr.gov/main/qoi/peeragenda.html
What pathway(s) can a member of the public use to find the Agency’s peer review agenda if she/he did not have this URL?  

· Link from Departmental or Agency home page.  
A footer on all Bureau web pages (including the Bureau home page at http://www.usbr.gov) links to the Bureau Information Quality home page 

· Link from Agency Information Quality home page http://www.usbr.gov/main/qoi - which has several links, including a link to the peer review agenda
· Link from science, research, or regulatory pages (please specify) ____________

· Other (please describe) _____________

Does the agenda provide links to peer review reports for all completed peer reviews?  
No.  No peer reviews were performed in 2010.

Have you checked to make sure all of the information and links on the agency’s peer review home page are current?  Yes
Continue to Next Page

INFORMATION ABOUT REVIEWS CONDUCTED
Number of peer reviews conducted subject to the Bulletin in FY 10.  (see instructions for what should and should not be included here).  

Number of influential scientific information peer reviews (ISI) (not including highly influential scientific assessments)  __0_______

List the title of each ISI.  Indicate whether the Peer Review Report has been completed (Y/N) add more lines as needed   NOTE: It is acceptable to provide a screen shot of your peer review agenda as an attachment.

N/A
Number of highly influential scientific assessments (HISA)   __0______


List the title of each HISA. Indicate whether the Peer Review Report has been Completed (Y/N) add more lines as needed
N/A
Provide the titles of ISIs and HISIs for which Waivers (W), Deferrals (D), or Exemptions (E) were invoked or Alternative Procedures used (A).  If deferral is marked, please indicate the duration of the deferral.
Title of Document 




Type of Document 
   W, D, E, or A 
ISI or HISA

(and duration)
N/A
Number of peer reviews that included at least one peer reviewer appointed pursuant to any exception to the applicable independence or conflict of interest standards of the Bulletin, including determinations by the Secretary or Deputy Secretary pursuant to Section III (3) (c)? 

Number of ISIs (not including highly influential scientific assessments) ___0___

List titles 

N/A
Number of HISAs  __0____

List titles 

N/A
Number of peer review panels that held public meetings: 

Number of ISIs  (not including highly influential scientific assessments)___0____

Number of HISAs  ___0_____

Number of peer review panels that allowed public comment:

Number of ISIs  (not including highly influential scientific assessments)___0____
Number of HISAs  ____0____

Number of public comments provided on the agency’s peer review plans during FY 10, regardless of whether the peer review was actually completed during FY 10 __0_______

Number of times agency specifically solicited peer reviewer nominations from professional societies.  _____0______    

If such nominations were solicited, were any recommendations provided?  Yes ___    No ___

Agency:  Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement
Agency Contact for Implementation of the Peer Review Bulletin 

Name and title: Doug Wink, OSM Acting Information Quality Coordinator

Email address:  dwink@osmre.gov 

Phone number:  (202) 208-2909
URL for Agency’s Peer Review Agenda  

http://www.osmre.gov/guidance/osm_info_quality.shtm 
What pathway(s) can a member of the public use to find the Agency’s peer review agenda if she/he did not have this URL?  

· Link from Departmental or Agency home page,

Notices > Information Quality > OSM’S Information Quality and Peer Review from the Agency home page (http://www.osmre.gov/index.shtm). 
· Link from Agency Information Quality home page   

· Link from science, research, or regulatory pages (please specify) ____________

· Other (please describe) ______________
Does the agenda provide links to peer review reports for all completed peer reviews?  
N/A
Have you checked to make sure all of the information and links on the agency’s peer review home page are current?  Yes
Continue to Next Page

INFORMATION ABOUT REVIEWS CONDUCTED
Number of peer reviews conducted subject to the Bulletin in FY 10.  (see instructions for what should and should not be included here).  

Number of influential scientific information peer reviews (ISI) (not including highly influential scientific assessments)  ____0_____
List the title of each ISI.  Indicate whether the Peer Review Report has been completed (Y/N) add more lines as needed   NOTE: It is acceptable to provide a screen shot of your peer review agenda as an attachment.

N/A
Number of highly influential scientific assessments (HISA)   ___0_____


List the title of each HISA. Indicate whether the Peer Review Report has been Completed (Y/N) add more lines as needed
N/A
Provide the titles of ISIs and HISIs for which Waivers (W), Deferrals (D), or Exemptions (E) were invoked or Alternative Procedures used (A).  If deferral is marked, please indicate the duration of the deferral.
Title of Document 




Type of Document 
   W, D, E, or A 
ISI or HISA

(and duration)
N/A
Number of peer reviews that included at least one peer reviewer appointed pursuant to any exception to the applicable independence or conflict of interest standards of the Bulletin, including determinations by the Secretary or Deputy Secretary pursuant to Section III (3) (c)? 

Number of ISIs (not including highly influential scientific assessments) __0____
List titles   

N/A
Number of HISAs  ___0___
List titles   
N/A
Number of peer review panels that held public meetings: 

Number of ISIs  (not including highly influential scientific assessments)___0__

Number of HISAs  ____0____
Number of peer review panels that allowed public comment:

Number of ISIs  (not including highly influential scientific assessments)___0____
Number of HISAs  ___0_____
Number of public comments provided on the agency’s peer review plans during FY 10, regardless of whether the peer review was actually completed during FY 10 ____0_____
Number of times agency specifically solicited peer reviewer nominations from professional societies.  ____0_______    

If such nominations were solicited, were any recommendations provided?  Yes ___    No ___

� The Bureau has approved a temporary peer review policy which will be finalized in the 2011 calendar year.  Although Reclamation obtains peer review for many of its technical studies, including reviews by the National Academies of Science and Engineering, specific criteria that would trigger reviews under the Information Quality Bulletin did not apply to any studies in 2010.
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